ELECTRICIANS' EXAMINING BOARD EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: July 23, 2021 Meeting Location: This meeting occurred via remote access pursuant to 1 M.R.S. §403-A. Time Meeting Scheduled to Begin: After regular board meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER -1:02 p.m.

The meeting was called to order.

Subcommittee Members present:

Brian McDougal, Board Chairman Peter Wilson, Board Member Catherine Carroll, Board Administrator Mary Lord, Professional Licensing Supervisor

AAG Present: Timothy Steigelman

П. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS AND APPROVAL

A motion was made to approve the agenda, as written. Motion: Peter Wilson Second: Mary Lord Motion Carried

III. MINUTES REVIEW AND APPROVAL

A motion was made to approve the minutes from the last meeting, as written. Motion: Brian McDougal Second: Peter Wilson Motion Carried

IV. **ELECTRICAL EDUCATION PROVIDER REVIEW**

NENL

A motion was made to table the review for the next meeting of the subcommittee. Motion: Brian McDougal Second: Peter Wilson Motion Carried

V. **EXAMINATION APPLICATION REVIEWS**

- a. Ryan R. Michaud Limited to House Wiring (LM50017770) The subcommittee recommended approving the application for exam.
- b. Ryan R. Michaud Master (MS60021902) The subcommittee recommended sending a

notice of incomplete application to the applicant asking for a transcript showing completion of 126 hours of degree-related courses.

- c. *William D. Currier Journeyman (JY40092907)* The subcommittee recommended sending a notice of incomplete application to the applicant asking for a transcript and a description of work experience in electrical installations.
- d. *Scott T. Layton Master (MS60021883)* The subcommittee recommended preliminarily denying the application based on insufficient work experience.
- e. *Tyler D. Farley Master (MS60021915)* The subcommittee recommended sending a notice of incomplete application asking for a transcript showing completion of a blueprint reading course and a description of work experience.
- f. Brent A. Drake Master (MS60021868)- The subcommittee recommended issuing a preliminary denial based on work experience and education is acceptable only at a journeyman level.
- g. *Daine A. Greenier Master (MS60021917)* The subcommittee recommended approving the application for exam.
- h. *Stephen F. Bell Limited to House Wiring (LM50017773)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminary denial based on the work experience is not house wiring.
- i. *Noah Parker Journeyman (JY40093121)* The subcommittee recommended sending a notice of incomplete application requesting specific information on work experience in an industrial setting.
- j. *Francis A. Stewart Master (MS60021911)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminarily denial of the exam application based on insufficient proof of education and work experience.
- k. Joshua Therrien Master (MS60021949) The subcommittee recommended approving the application for exam
- 1. *Gregory Fredette Journeyman (JY40093439)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminarily denial of the exam application based on insufficient education.
- m. *William Anstiss Journeyman (JY40093470)* The subcommittee recommended issuing a notice of incomplete application requesting more specific information on work experience from his employer and proof of completing a 45-hour course in a current NEC.

- n. *Colby Adams Limited to House Wiring (LM50017787)* The subcommittee recommended that the applicant complete a course in electricity II and blueprint reading.
- o. *Mason Poirier Master (MS60021676)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminary denial based on insufficient proof of completing two degree-related courses.
- p. *David Sallee Journeyman (JY40093466)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminary denial based on insufficient proof of work experience.
- q. *Jesse Reynolds Limited to House Wiring (LM50017779)* The subcommittee recommended approving the application for exam.
- r. *Angel Teran Journeyman (JY 40093491)* The subcommittee recommended sending a preliminarily denial based on insufficient proof of education.
- s. *Bruce W. Austin Journeyman (JY40093502)* The subcommittee recommended approving the application for exam

VI. ADJOURN

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 4:08 p.m.

Motion: Brian McDougal Second: Mary Lord Motion Carried